Beau Kinﬂ

From: Ashley Hebert <ashleyhebert@coastelectric.coop>
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 8:04 AM

To: Beau King

Subject: RE: 8832 Kailua Place - Abandonment of Easement

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

We are good with the abandonment of this easement.

Ushley FHelient

Engineering and Operations
Coast Electric Power Association
Office: 228-363-7238

Cell: 228-493-4300

From: Beau King <bking@diamondhead.ms.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 9:31 AM

To: Ashley Hebert <ashleyhebert@coastelectric.coop>; Ty Wiltz <TWiltz@diamondhead.ms.gov>
Cc: Jasmin Seferovic <jseferovic@diamondhead.ms.gov>

Subject: 8832 Kailua Place - Abandonment of Easement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dennis Woodworth, the property owner, is requesting the abandonment of the 5’ drainage/utility
easements on either side of the common property lines between Lots 26 and 27, Diamondhead, Phase 2,
Unit 7, Block 7, for the purpose of buildi idence across the property line. The Tax Parcel Numbers
are 067J)-3-36-227.000 and 067J-3-36-226.000

Does your company or office need this easement to provide current or future services? Please provide
me your written comments.

Thanks,

Beau King, CBO

Building Official

City of Diamondhead

5000 Diamondhead Circle
Diamondhead, MS 39525
Office: 228-222-4626 Ext. 1807
Direct: 228-222-4023




Beau King

From: Ty Wiltz

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 10:48 AM

To: Beau King

Subject: RE: 8832 Kailua Place - Abandonment of Easement

Pubilc Works has no issues with the abandonment of this easement.

Ty Wiltz
City of Diamondhead
Public Works Director

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
Unit 7, Block 7, for the purpos Ing aresidence across the property line. The Tax Parcel Numbers
are 067J-3-36-227.000 afid 067J-3-36-226.000

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
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